City of Clovis

Contractor Prequalification Application FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

PREQUALIFICATION PACKET DUE DATE: DECEMBER 31, 2024

ONLY ONLINE APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

The City will provide a list of all prequalified contractors on its website by February 2024.

INSTRUCTION AND NOTE: Notice is hereby given by the City of Clovis that **general contractors** and **mechanical**, **electrical** and **plumbing** subcontractors planning to participate in bidding on the City's projects funded by the State of California *ANNUALLY* will be required to prequalify prior to bidding. Prequalification Application packages are available on the City's website. The City of Clovis reserves the right to accept prequalification packets throughout the 2024 calendar year. Any and all packets received will be valid for calendar year 2024 only and will expire on December 31, 2024.

Each prospective respondent shall use this Prequalification Questionnaire and complete each question as directed below. "Contractor", "You", and "Your" is used in this Prequalification Questionnaire to refer to the respondent's firm and any of its owners, officers, principals, and qualifying individuals. Additional page(s) may be attached if space is needed to respond to any questions. The completed Prequalification Questionnaire and financial statements submitted therewith shall not be public records and shall not be open to public inspection.

The following documents/information MUST be included with your submittal:

- 1. Completed Prequalification Application (every question must be answered) Part I, Part II, Part IV and Part V
- 2. Bond surety company
- 3. Financial statements
- 3. List of completed projects
- 3. Certificate of Insurance related to policy limit requirements
- 4. Ambest.com report related to insurance rating requirements
- 5. Confirmation of contractor's license number and expiration date
- 6. Confirmation of DIR contractor registration number

Contact Person
Stephen Frankian, Facilities Maintenance and Purchasing Manager
City of Clovis
1033 5th Street
Clovis, CA 93612
(559) 324-2705
stephenf@cityofclovis.com

CONTRACTOR PREQUALIFICATION APPLICATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description		
PREQUALIF	FICATION PROCEDURES AND INSTRUCTION	2
	A. Timeline	2
	B. Questionnaire	2
	C. Submission	2
	D. Evaluation by the City of Clovis	3
	E. Appeal	3
	F. Bidding	3
PREQUALIF	FICATION APPLICATION	
Part I	Contractor's Name and License	4
Part II	Essential Requirements for Prequalification	5
Part III	Contractor's General Information and Financial Sheet	7
	A. History and Ownership of Firm	7
	B. Bonding	10
	C. Financial Information	10
	D. Recent Construction Projects Completed E. Appropriate Program Information	10 11
	E. Apprenticeship Program Information	11
Part IV	Scored Questions	12
	A. Licensing	12
	B. Disputes	12
	C. Insurance and Bonding	13
	D. Compliance with Law	14
	E. Prevailing Wage and Apprenticeship Compliance Record	15
Public R	ecords Disclosure Statement	17
Check of	ff List of Required Documents	18
Part V C	Certification	19

PREQUALIFICATION PROCEDURES

A. Timeline

1. Prequalification Application Submittal Date:

The City encourages all interested contractors to submit their prequalification applications on or before the submittal date stated on the cover page. After this initial submittal date, contractors that wish to prequalify in order to bid on a public works project must submit a prequalification application no later than 10 business days before the bid submittal deadline.

2. The City will provide a list of all prequalified contractors on its website on the date stated on the cover page.

This prequalification packet includes a questionnaire and financial statement, to be verified under oath. The City will use the information and documentation required by the packet to prequalify general contractors and mechanical, electrical and plumbing subcontractors in accordance with applicable law.

B. Questionnaire

All questions in the questionnaire must be answered. If a question is not applicable, then indicate a response of "N/A". "You" or "Yours" as used herein refers to the prospective bidders' firm and any of its owners, officers, principals and qualifying individuals.

Each questionnaire must be signed under penalty of perjury in the manner designated at the end of the form, by an individual who has the legal authority to bind the contractor on whose behalf that person is signing. If any information provided by a contractor becomes inaccurate, the contractor must immediately notify the City and provide updated accurate information in writing, under penalty of perjury. Each prospective bidder shall have a duly authorized owner, officer or principal complete the questionnaire and verify the truth of the information provided therein and in the financial statement.

C. Submission

Contractors are encouraged to submit prequalification packages as soon as possible, so that they may be notified of prequalification status well in advance of the bid process. The prequalification package must be entered online.

The questionnaire answers and financial statements included in the prequalification packages submitted by contractors are not public records and are not open to public inspection. All such information provided will be kept confidential to the extent permitted by law, although the contents may be disclosed to third parties for the purpose of verification, investigation of substantial allegations, and in the process of any subsequent proceedings. State law requires that the names of contractors applying for prequalification status shall be public records subject to disclosure, and the first page of the questionnaire will be used for that purpose.

D. Evaluation by the City

The City will evaluate the information provided and issue each submitting contractor a rating of "Prequalified" or "Not Prequalified". The City's decision will be based on the information provided, references, and such additional outside information as the City in its discretion deems reasonable and necessary to obtain. The City may, but is not obligated to, investigate the truth of any statements or information provided by a prospective bidder in response hereto.

E. Appeal

A contractor who has timely submitted a completed application form, and who receives a rating of "Not Prequalified" from the City may appeal that determination. There is no appeal from a finding that a contractor is not prequalified because of a late application or a failure to submit all required information. In the case of a failure to submit all required information, a contractor may resubmit an application within the time designated for submission of prequalification application.

A contractor may appeal the City's decision with respect to its request for prequalification, by giving written notice to the City no later than five (5) business days after receipt of notice of its qualification status. Notice shall be sent to the address listed on the cover page. Unless a contractor files a timely appeal, the contractor waives any and all rights to challenge the qualification decision of the City, whether by administrative process, judicial process or any other legal process or proceeding. The City reserves the right to resolve appeals before or after bid opening or award of any contract. The date for submission and opening of bids for a specific project and any subsequent contract award will not be delayed or postponed to allow for completion of an appealprocess.

F. Bidding

Bids will not be accepted from any contractor that did not timely submit a completed prequalification questionnaire and supporting documents, including financial statements, to the City. Omission of requested information, falsification of information, or failing to use the forms provided by the City in this Prequalification Application may result in a finding of "not prequalified".

Any mechanical, electrical or plumbing subcontractors required for any project must be prequalified pursuant to this Prequalification Application and all general contractors must use prequalified mechanical, electrical and plumbing subcontractors. If a listed mechanical, electrical and plumbing subcontractor in any general contractor bid is not prequalified, that bid will not be accepted.

The City reserves the right to amend this Prequalification Application at any time through the issuance of one or more addenda. The City reserves the right to waive minor irregularities and omissions in the information contained in a Prequalification Application that has been submitted and to make all final determinations. Additionally, a determination by the City that a contractor is prequalified does not amount to a final determination that such contractor is responsible or responsive for purposes of bid evaluation. The City may, in accordance with applicable law reject a prequalified contractor's bid, and the City may additionally reject all bids if it determines such action is in the best interest of the public. The City may, as part of any bid for a particular project, require that contractors provide additional information regarding their qualifications to perform the project.

PREQUALIFICATION APPLICATION

Part I: Contractor's Name and License

Contractor's name as it appears on license:			
SELECT ONE:	Corporation	Partnership	Sole Proprietorship
Contact Person:			
Street Address (P.C). Box is not accepta	able):	
Email Address:			
Telephone:	Fax:		
Email Address:			
	construction license ractor licenses held	,	ations and expiration dates of
License #	Classification	ns:	Expiration Date:
License #	Classification	ns:	_Expiration Date:
License #	Classification	ns:	Expiration Date:
below the names of	* *	idual(s) listed on the	rporation or partnership, list e CSLB records who meet(s) the

Part II: Essential Requirements for Prequalification

1.	Do you possess a valid and current California contractor's license? If yes, provide license number and expiration date. Must provide a copy of Contract License or detail report from www2.cslb.ca.gov
	YES NO
	License # Expiration Date
2.	If you are a general contractor, do you have a liability insurance policy with a policy limit of at least \$2,000,000 per occurrence and \$2,000,000 aggregate? If you are a mechanical, electrical or plumbing subcontractor, do you have a liability insurance policy with a policy limit of at least \$2,000,000 per occurrence and \$2,000,000 aggregate?
	YES NO
	Must provide Certificate of Insurance stating policy amounts
3.	Do you have current workers' compensation insurance policy as required by the Labor Code or are you legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 <u>et seq</u> .?
	YES NO
	Contractor is exempt from this requirement, because it has no employees.
4.	Has your contractor's license been revoked or suspended at any time in the last five years, even if later reinstated retroactively?
	YES NO
5.	At the time of submitting this prequalification application is your firm ineligible to bid on or be awarded a public works contract, or perform as a subcontractor on a public works contract, pursuant to either Labor Code section 1777.1 or Labor Code section 1777.7?
	YES NO
	If yes, state the beginning and ending dates of the period of debarment:
	Beginning Ending
6.	At any time during the last five years, has your firm or any of its owners or officers been convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract?
	YES NO

7.	Is your firm currently, or within the last five (5) years, the debtor in a bankruptcy or receivership case?
	YES NO
	If yes, please attach a copy of the bankruptcy petition, showing the case number and the date on which the petition was filed, and a copy of the Bankruptcy Court's discharge order, or of any other document that ended the case, if no discharge order was issued.
8.	Has a surety firm completed a contract on your behalf, or paid for completion because your firm was default terminated by the project owner within the last five (5) years?
	YES NO
	If yes, at any time during the past five years, has any surety company made any payments on your firm's behalf as a result of a default, to satisfy any claims made against a performance or payment bond issued on your firm's behalf, in connection with a construction project, either public or private?
	YES NO
	If "yes," explain on a separate signed page the amount of each such claim, the name and telephone number of the claimant, the date of the claim, the grounds for the claim, the present status of the claim, the date of resolution of such claim if resolved, the method by which such was resolved if resolved, the nature of the resolution and the amount, if any, at which the claim was resolved.
9.	Has your firm or any of its owners, officers, or partners ever been found liable in a civil suit, or found guilty in a criminal action, for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?
	YES NO
10.	Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?
	YES NO
11.	Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any act of dishonesty?
	YES NO
	If yes, identify on a separate signed page the person or persons convicted, the court (the county if a state court, the City or location of the federal court), the year and the criminal conduct.

Part III: Contractor's General Information and Financial Sheet

A.	History and Ownership o	fFirm.		
1.		firm been in business in Callicense number? ye		nder your
2.	Has there been any change	e in ownership of the firm at a	any time during the last	three years?
	_	hose shares are publicly tra e "N/A – Publicly traded co	_	answer this
	YES NO	N/A – Publicly trade	d corporation	
	If yes, please provide deta	ails on a separate signed pag	e.	
3.	Is the firm a subsidiary, pa	nrent, holding company or aff	filiate of another constru	action firm?
	NOTE: Include information another.	tion about other firms if one	e firm owns 50 percen	t or more of
	YES NO			
	If yes, please provide det	ails on a separate signed pag	re.	
4.	Please provide the inform	nation appropriate to your fir	m below.	
For	Firms That Are Corpor	ations:		
Yes	N/A			
Date	e Incorporated:			
Uno	der the laws of what state:			
(pre		mation for each person who i retary, treasurer), or (b) the		-
	Name	Position	Years with Company	% Ownership

Identify every construction firm that any person listed above has been associated with (as owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years.

NOTE: For this question, "owner" and "partner" refer to ownership of ten percent or more of the business, or 10 percent or more of its stock, if the business is a corporation.

Person's Name		Construc	tion Firm	Date of with Fi	f Person's Participation rm
For Firms That Are Pa	rtnershi	<u>ps:</u>			
YES NO	_				
Date of formation:					
Under the laws of what sta	te:				
Provide all the following in	nformatio	n for each partne	r who owns 10 p	ercent or r	more of the firm.
Name	P	ositions	Years with C	ompany	% Ownership
Identify every construction partner, limited partner of NOTE: For this question of the business, or ten p	or officer) at any time duer" and "partne	ring the last fiver" refer to ow	ve years. nership o	f ten percent or more
Person's Name		Constructio	n Company		of Person's pation with Company
For Firms That are So	le Propri	etorships:			
YES NO	_				
Date of commencement of	business:				

Identify every construction firm that the business owner has been associated with (as owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years.

NOTE: For this question, "owner" and "partner" refer to ownership of ten percent or more of the business, or ten percent or more of its stock, if the business is a corporation.

	Person's Name	Construction	n Company	Dates of Person's Participation with Company
	as part of a Joint Venture, e			oint Venture or expect to submit a cure must be separately qualified to
For 1a. 1b.	Date of commencement Provide all of the follow that expects to bid on on	of joint venture: _ing information fo	or each firm th	nture: nat is a member of the joint venture
	Name of Firm		% Ov	wnership of Joint Venture
5.	Please list the six (6) most re	ecent projects and	the three (3) la	argest in the last 3 years:
6.	partner, or corporate office	r of your firm ope any corporate offi	erated a constr	at five years? Has any owner, ruction firm under any other name or owners connected to any other

If yes, explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change.

B. Bonding.

	If your firm was required to pay a premium of more than one percent for a performance and payment bond on any project(s) on which your firm worked at any time during the last three years, state the percentage that your firm was required to pay. You may provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one percent, if you wish to do so%
7.	Name of bonding company/surety:
	Name of surety agent: Surety agent address:
	Surety agent telephone #:
	Please <u>attach a notarized statement</u> from an admitted surety insurer (approved by the California Department of Insurance and authorized to issue bonds in the State of California) which states your current bonding capacity.
8.	List all other sureties (name and full address) that have written bonds for your firm during the last five years, including the dates during which each wrote the bonds:

C. Financial Information.

9. Please attach your latest reviewed or audited financial statement.

D. Recent Construction Projects Completed.

Please provide the information requested below about all current public works projects, all public works projects completed in the last 24 months, and all K-12 public projects completed in the last three years. You may limit the list to 30 but list at least 4 names and references, must be current and verifiable.

<u>For general contractor applicants</u>: Only list projects your firm performed as the general contractor in charge of all trades for the construction of a building.

<u>For subcontractor applicants</u>: Only list projects your firm performed as the prime contractor if a single trade job or as a subcontractor on a multiple trade contract. For multiple trade contracts, indicate the general contractor's name and contact information.

Use **separate sheets of paper** that contain all of the following information:

Pro	ject Nar	ne:
Ow	ner Con	tact (name and current phone number):
Arc	hitect o	r Engineering firm:
Arc	hitect o	r Engineer Contact (name and current phone number):
Con	structio	on Manager (name and current phone number):
Insp	ector o	r Record (name and current phone number):
Des	cription	of Project, Scope of Work Performed:
Tota	al Value	e of Construction (including change orders):
Dat	e Const	ruction Commenced:
Orig	ginal Co	ontractual Completion Deadline:
		ompletion Deadline Based on Time Extensions Granted by Owner:
Act	ual Date	e of Completion:
Gen	ieral Co	ntractor's Project Manager (lead contact in office)
Gen	neral Co	ntractor's Superintendent (lead contact on project site:
	Provid (appro	e the name, address and telephone number of the apprenticeship program sponsor(s) ved by the California Apprenticeship Council) from whom you intend to request the ch of apprentices to your company for use on any public work project for which you are ed a contract with the City.
		explain: your organization operate a State-approved apprenticeship program?
11.	. Dues y	our organization operate a state-approved apprenticeship program:
	YES _	NO
	If your	firm operates a State-approved apprenticeship program:
	a)	Identify the craft or crafts in which your firm provided apprenticeship training in the past year.
	b)	State the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved_by the State and attach evidence of the most recent California Apprenticeship Council approval(s) of your apprenticeship program(s).
	c)	State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of persons who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each craft

while employed by your firm.

Part IV: Scored Questions

A.	Licensing
1.	Has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee (RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five years?
	YES NO
B.	Disputes
2.	At any time in the last five years, have liquidated damages been assessed or levied against your firm under a construction contract with either a public or private owner?
	YES NO
	If yes, explain on a separate signed page, identifying all such projects by owner, owner's address, the date of completion of the project, amount of liquidated damages assessed or levied by the owner, amount of liquidated damages paid or credited by you to the owner, and all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment or levy of liquidated damages.
	In the last five years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your company's owners, officers or partners was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works project for any reason?
	NOTE: "Associated" refers to another construction firm in which an owner, partner or officer of your firm held a similar position, and which is listed in response to question 4 of Part I on this form.
	YES NO
	If yes, explain on a separate signed page. State whether the firm involved was the firm applying for prequalification here or another firm. Identify by name of the company, the name of the person within your firm who was associated with that company, the year of the event, the owner of the project, the project and the basis for the action.
	In the last five years, has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?
	YES NO

4

If yes, explain on a separate page. Identify the year of the event, the owner, the project and the basis for the finding by the public agency.

NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between your firm and the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between your firm and a supplier, another contractor, or subcontractor. You need not include information about "pass-through" disputes in which the actual dispute is between a sub-contractor and a project owner. Also, you may omit reference to all disputes

about amounts of less than \$50,000.

3.	In the past five years, has any claim by a project owner (including a complaint) against your firm concerning your firm's work on a construction project, been filed in court or been the subject of arbitration?
	YES NO
	If yes, on separate signed sheets of paper identify the claim(s) by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, a brief description of the nature and amount of the claim (including a breakdown of the major elements of the claim), the court in which the case was filed, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).
4.	In the past five years, has your firm filed any claim (including a complaint) in court or arbitration against a project owner concerning work on a project or payment for a contract?
	YES NO
	If yes, on separate signed sheets of paper identify the claim by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a brief description of the nature and amount of the claim (including a breakdown of the major elements of the claim), the court in which the case was filed and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).
C.	Insurance and Bonding
5.	During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond coverage by a surety company, or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place during a public construction project when one was required?
	YES NO
	If yes, provide details on a separate signed sheet indicating the date when your firm was denied coverage and the name of the company or companies which denied coverage; and the period during which you had no surety bond in place.
6.	The City requires an A- rating or better for the insurer that provides the commercial general liability insurance coverage. Your firm must submit as part of your submittal an AM Best Rating Report information indicating that the insurer meets this requirement , which report is to be obtained from A.M. Best Company http://www.ambest.com .
	YES NO

D. Compliance with Law

7.	Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any "serious," "willful" or "repeat" violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five years?
	Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.
	YES NO
	If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation, including information about the dates, nature of violation, the project on which the citation(s) was or were issued, the amount of penalty paid, if any. If the citation was appealed to the Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board and a decision has been issued, state the case number and the date of the decision.
8.	Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed penalties against your firm in the past five years?
	Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the appropriate appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.
	YES NO
	If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation.
9.	Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against either your firm or the owner of a project on which your firm was the contractor, in the past five years?
	NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.
	YES NO
	If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation.
10.	Does your firm require weekly safety checks?
	YES NO
11.	How often do you require documented safety meetings to be held for construction employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?
12.	List your firm's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers' compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years: NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your

	workers' compensation insurance carrier.
	Current year:
	Previous year:
	Year prior to previous year:
	If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, you may, if you wish, attach a letter of explanation.
	Within the last five years, has there ever been a period when your firm had employees but was without workers' compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?
	YES NO
	If "yes," please explain the reason for the absence of workers' compensation insurance or a separate signed page. If "No," please provide a statement by your current workers compensation insurance carrier that verifies periods of workers' compensation insurance coverage for the last five years. (If your firm has been in the construction business for less than five years, provide a statement by your workers' compensation insurance carrier verifying continuous workers' compensation insurance coverage for the period that your firm has been in the construction business.)
E.	Prevailing Wage and Apprenticeship Compliance Record
13.	Has there been any occasion during the last five years on which your firm was required to pay either back wages or penalties for your own firm's failure to comply with the State's prevailing wage laws?
	YES NO
	If yes, attach a separate signed page or pages, describing the nature of each violation, identifying the name of the project, the date of its completion, the public agency for which it was constructed; the number of employees who were initially underpaid and the amount of back wages and penalties that you were required to pay.
14.	At any time during the last five years, has your firm been found to have violated any provision of California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices on public works? Note: You may omit reference to any incident that occurred prior to January 1, 1998, if the violation was by a subcontractor and your firm, as general contractor on a project, had no knowledge of the subcontractor's violation at the time they occurred.
	YES NO
	If yes, attach a separate signed page or pages describing the nature of the violation, identifying the name of the project, the date of its completion, and the public agency for which it was constructed and attach copies of the Department's final decision(s).

15. **Senate Bill 854**, signed into law June 20, 2014, became effectively immediately. It established a new public works contractor registration program which will collect fees to

fund compliance monitoring and enforcement, determine prevailing wage and public works coverage, and hear enforcement appeals. Information on contractor's DIR Public Works Contractor Registration can be found at: https://efiling.dir.ca.gov/PWCR/Search.

All contractors and subcontractors intending to bid or perform work on public works projects will be required to register, and annually renew, online for the program. The cost to register for the program is currently \$400.00 and is non-refundable. This is a DIR fee paid to the State. The City will not register a contractor, nor collect funds for registration.

Contractors or subcontractors submitting bids must be registered by March 1, 2015. The requirement to use only registered contractors and subcontractors on public works projects, greater than \$1,000, applies to all projects awarded on or after April 1, 2015. No bid can be accepted nor any contract or subcontract entered into nor purchase order issued without proof that the contractor or subcontractor is registered.

If you intend to bid or provide services on City projects in the future, please ensure you are registered with the DIR prior to March 1, 2015. Effective immediately, the City will be required to fill out a form alerting the DIR of the services you are providing the City. Detailed information is required to complete this form. You may be asked to provide information needed to complete the DIR form. You will be asked to complete this in a timely manner to avoid interruption in the services you are providing

Is your firm currently registered with the DIR?						
YES NO						
If yes, list your registration number:						
Must submit current registration detail information obtained and printed from DIR website: https://www.dir.ca.gov/public-works/contractor-registration.html.						

PUBLIC RECORDS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

For informational purposes only.

The following items of information are the only components of public records subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act.

- 1. Firm Name (as it appears on California contractor's license)
- 2. If Corporation, Partnership, Sole Proprietor or other specified
- 3. DBA name(s)
- 4. Federal Tax I.D.
- 5. Name of Contact Person
- 6. Title of Contact Person
- 7. Address of Firm
- 8. Phone, fax and email
- 9. If firm is a sole proprietor or partnership, state owner(s) of firm
- 10. Firm's California Contractor License(s)
- 11. Firm's California Dept. of Industrial Relations Contractor Registration

~ CHECK OFF LIST ~

Required documents MUST be attached to application.

	Reference
List of completed projects	Part III - E
Bond Surety Company Info.	Part III – C-7
Financial Statements	Part III - E
California Contractor License Report https://cslb.ca.gov/OnlineServices/CheckLicenseII/CheckLicense.aspx	Part II - 1
General Liability Certificate of Insurance	Part II - 2
Workers Compensation Certificate of Insurance	Part II – 3
If "NO" Explain:	
AM Best Report with A- Rating or Better (for General Liability Insurance provider)	Part IV – C-6
DIR Current Registration Report https://dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/Contractor-Registration.html	Part IV – E-14

Thank you in advance for ensuring the required documents are attached at time of submittal.

Part V: CERTIFICATION

Questionnaires submitted by corporations must be signed with the legal name of the corporation, followed by the name of the state of incorporation and by the signature and designation of the chairman of the board, president or any vice president, and then followed by a second signature by the secretary, assistant secretary, the chief financial officer or assistant treasurer. All persons signing must be authorized to bind the corporation in the matter. The name of each person signing shall also be typed or printed below the signature. Satisfactory evidence of the authority of each officer signing on behalf of a corporation shall be furnished.

Questionnaires submitted by partnerships must furnish the full name of all partners and must be signed in the partnership name by a general partner with authority to bind the partnership in such matters, followed by the signature and designation of the person signing. The name of the person signing shall also be typed or printed below the signature.

Each person signing below makes the following representations under penalty of perjury:

The submitter of the foregoing answers to the questionnaire has read the same and the matters stated therein are true of his or her own personal knowledge. This information is provided for the purpose of qualifying to bid on the Project, and any individual, company or other agency named herein is hereby authorized to supply the City with any information necessary to verify the prospective bidder's statements. By signing below, the submitter and the named contractor hereby grant permission to the City to contact any or all of the above listed persons or entities to confirm facts or otherwise investigate the above facts and issues.

The submitter understands that any statement which is proven to be false shall be grounds for immediate disqualification from bidding on the Project. The submitter whose signature appears below represents and warrants that he or she has authority to bind the named contractor.

I, the undersigned, certify and declare that I have read all the foregoing answers to this prequalification questionnaire and know their contents. The matters stated in the questionnaire answers are true of my own knowledge and belief, except as to those matters stated on information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is correct.

Executed this	day of	, 20 at	
Signature celebratory	,		
Typed Name			
Contractor			